
SARALAND BOARD OF EDUCATION

VISION STATEMENT

The vision of Saraland City School System is
to build a world class educational system for
our children.

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of Saraland City Schools is to
ensure that all students realize their unique
potential in a school system characterized by
dedicated and exemplary staff, a supportive
and involved community, recognition and
celebration of diversity, optimal utilization of
resources, uncompromising commitment to
excellence, and willingness to affect change.
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SARALAND HIGH SCHOOL

OPEN HOUSE

August 23rd 2016

Performing Art Center

Mrs. Beverly Spondike, Principal

Schedule of Rotation

1st Period 6:45-6:53

2nd Period 6:57-7:05

3rd Period 7:09-7:17

4th Period 7:21-7:29

5th Period 7:33-7:41

6th Period 7:45-7:53

7th Period 7:57-8:05



Saraland High School
Open House

August 23, 2016

Student's name
(Please print)

Parent's name
(Please print)

Email address Phone number Conference



BeverlUfondike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

BeverlySpondike I PrtntAp..1
Thursday,September01, 2016 7:45AM
SaralandHigh School - All -rtQc.h~ys
September 7th and 14th- Planning- Important

Teacl1erJ,
Good morning, I know we are all looking forward to a long weekend. Well deserved! CoachCroley and I
would like to meet with you during your planning on the 7th and the 14th. {Conference room adjacent to the
media center}. On the-7th We will be explaining to you the'li'fiiStrudiOnalRounds"..that we will all be
participating in this yeai. I believe you will find them to be beneficial and painless. It is a GROUP EFFORT, for
sure. Depending on the questions, we should only need approximately 30 minutes of your time that day.

2D~the 1-4th,wewill provide some information and ideas for bell ringers in your classroom.-A~e~WiI
discussACT~sc-oresaodTACT Aspire result-;1We feel that meeting in small groups will really be beneficial in

. order to get feedback from all of you.

I appreciate all of you and hope that you have a very restful and enjoyable holiday weekend with family and
friends. THANKYOU for all that you do each and every day!!

BeveelyJ, Spoudike
Principal
Saraland High School
1115 Industrial Parkway
Saraland, Alabama 36571
251-602-8970
251-602-8980 Direct Line
bspondike@saralandboe.org
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Beverl~ Spondike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

BeverlySpondike
Monday, August 22, 20164:04 PM
SaralandHigh School - All
Please pay attention to the following items!

Good afternoon. It has been a busy Monday ....

Tomorrow evening is OperrAOUS'e. I will have a section in the PAC reserved for all teachers to be seated. Please report
by 6:20. Open Housewill begin at 6:30. All parents for all grade levelswill be in the PAC for the PTO portion of the
program. When underclassmen are dismissed to transition to a mini schedule to meet the teachers, you will report to
your classroom.

If you teach all seniors, you should remain in the PAC. If you teach multiple grade levels, we will have supervision in the
PAC for the seniors, therefore you should report to your classroom.

In tne:-~s-srl>or'IJ.;.y.pml1oulcl·Rresentan overVieW oJyour...clm (you may use a Power Point), and alsollaVeYOur sl{lIabuS'
availaofe. It is a brief "get to know the teacher" and should not be used for a one on one conference. Inform the parents
of your planning time if they need to meet with you for a conference. It will be approximately 8 minutes for each period.
If you havea son or daughter who is a senior, you need to have your spouseor family rep. be in the PAC for the senior
meeting. Parentsattend Open Houseto personally meet the teacher.

Club and Class Sponsors: I am sending you a list of the club sponsors and also classsponsors. If you did not sign up for a
class, I reviewed the master schedule and attempted to place you in the age group that you teach. If everyone helps
with a class, the workload is divided.

Gate workers for volleyball and football- If you have not had a minute to sign up to work the gates for at least two
games, we need your help with this. Thank you!!

EducateAlabama- Pleasecomplete your profile and self-assessment if you have not done so. A Technology indicator
should be one of your choices that will be moved over for your PLP. Also, we will be focusing on STUDENT ENGAGEMENT
this year, therefore you may want to choose that indicator for improvement. However, it is not required if you would
rather focus on a different indicator.

Duty- Again, I am stressing the IMPORTANCEof being on time for your duty posts. The liability is huge and you are
responsible for any activity that takes place during that time. Please plan accordingly to be on time.

SENIOR ASSEMBLY-August 24th at 8:30 in PAC - Presentation by Jostens's for_Seniorannouncements etc.

Web Pages- Please be sure to have your Web Page set up by the end of the month.

This has been a busy time but hopefully a smooth transition from summer to the opening of school. I APPRECIATE all of
you very much. Pleaselet me know ifthere is anything I can do to assistyou! Thank you!! You are the BEST!
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Open House, August 23rd,
Tuesday

Moving on Saturday

Registration Tuesday

Registration at the High
School

On line registration # 2
message

On line registration

On line registration

Exploration

Algebra 2 students

ACT Plus Writing

ASpire Test

Parents

Please listen to informative
message

Juniors and seniors

It is prom week and
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It is prom week

Prom- Prom is little over
week away

Failing seniors

Prom

Reminder to seniors to turn
in pics for the senior video
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Prom- Purchase tickets Voice Beverly Spondike

2/24/2016 6:30 1iI(.)
online PM

Prom Voice Beverly Spondike
2/18/2016 6:30 ""..) I C; (469) bJlPM

AP reminder for fees Voice Beverly Spondike
2/13/20166:30

~,.) Ii- (1026) fJPM

Beta Club induction Voice Beverly Spondike 2/8/2016 6:30 PM ~.) t!}> (574) r:;1
ACT Saturday 2/6 Voice Beverly Spondike 2/5/2016 6:30 PM 114') 6(1026) (J
Senior fee notices Voice Beverly Spondike 2/3/2016 6:30 PM ~.) t!} (236) Q1--
Grad Bash deadline for

Voice Beverly Spondike
12/3/2015 6:30 ",.) ll" (229)deposit PM

t' tutoring Tuesday December
Voice Beverly Spondike 11/30/2015 5:24 10(.) t!} (105) Q,

1st PM

.~
Grad Bash Voice Beverly Spondike

11/20/2015 4:36 ~.) ;Sa (231) ~(,.
PM

/' Reminder about parent
Voice Beverly Spondike

11/17/201512:45 'H tfP (105) ~6- failure meeting PM

Lockdown Voice Beverly Spondike
11/16/2015 8:00 ~.;) t!} (1096) Q
AM

Notice of meeting on the
11/8/2015 6:30 Ii> (105)17th for students failing first Voice Beverly Spondike
PM

~.) c;l
quarter

Faulkner field trip Voice Beverly Spondike 10/27/20158:58
~.) I r:;. (232) ~PM

Unpaid fees for Health
Voice Beverly Spondike

10/27/2015 6:30
~'" Ii- (15) !:ifScience- Ms. Thames classes PM

Senior Night at LeFlor Game Voice Beverly Spondike
10/14/2015 6:30 III') t!} (232) ~(,.
PM

,,-9 Senior Order Day Voice Beverly Spondike 10/1/2015 6:30 III·') Ii> (232) bJ1PM

6;- Open House and Saraland
Voice Beverly Spondike

9/21/2015 6:30 Ill,') t5- (1036) 61Idol PM

,!'O' Class fees are due ASAP Voice Beverly Spondike 9/16/2015 6:30 ~ ..) 19- (1036) PiPM

Saraland vs. Spanish Fort-
Voice Beverly Spondike 9/15/2015 6:30

~.) t!} (1036) ~Procedures, Tickets PM

~ Portfolio night Voice Beverly Spondike
9/14/2015 6:30 "') Ii> (232) QPM

1 2 Page size: 20 40 items in 2 pages
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fJ~cUu;, ~t 23,2016

Welcome Mrs. Westbrook, PTO President

Recognition of Top 10 Mrs. Spondike, Principal

Senior Portfolio Mrs. Graham, Senior Counselor

Senior Events Mrs. Edge and Mrs. Crane, Class Sponsors

Closing Remarks Landon McNellage, Senior Class President

Make sure you turn in Partnership Conference Forms before you leave!



9/6/2016 Beverly Spondike (@bspondike) I Twitter
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hug~---success-!-G-reat-job~Mrs~GraAamand
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Health is taught by Mr. Boutwell. rParej:lts
learn,abouLp_[o-ceaIffeS and CbI Fri-Gl:J IHm at
@pe-n-l:-touseJ#Spartans #Pride

https:lltMlitter.com/bspondike 14/17



9/6/2016

• -0- Home f Moments

https:/Ity.;itter.com/bspondike

~' Notifications

Beverly Spondike (@bspondike) I Twitter

Advertise on Twitter
ads.twitter.com

~ Messages Search Twitter

HIGH SC

t.'1- 3 5 ...
~ Beverly Spondike Retweeted

Brian Finnigan @bfinnigan2 . Sep 2

@SaralandPsycho s student cheering section dressed for the game!
Outstanding team support!

7/10



Partners in Education:
University ofMobile
SSAB
Catfish Junction, Saraland, AL
The UPS Store, Saraland, AL
Shell Oil
Evonik

Saraland City Schoolsdoes not
discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, sex, disability, or age in
its program and activities and provides
equal access to the BoyScouts and
other designated youth groups.

The mission of Saraland High School is to ensure
that each student realizes his or her unique potential
through a system characterized by a dedicated
and exemplary staff, a supportive and involved
community, a recognition and celebration of
diversity, an optimal utilization of resources, an
uncompromising commitment to excellence, and a
willingness to affect change.





Saraland Elementary Choir

Saraland Elementary Sprinters Running Club

Saraland Elementary Safety Patrol

Saraland Elementary First Priority Club

Saraland Elementary Archery Team - Alabama
State Champions

Scholars' Bowl "A" team (5-1) earned invitation
to Super Tournament
17 students advanced to Regional Science Fair
earning one 2nd place, three 3rd place, and one
student advanced to state competition

14 FCCLA students' STAR projects earned Gold at state level advancing to National Leadership
Conference in Washington, D.C. where three earned Silver and ten earned Gold awards
Robotics Team placed 6th out of 40 middle and high schools at Jubilee BEST Robotics Competition
earning a bid to Regional Competition at Auburn University
Three computer labs, a mobile Chromebook lab, iPads, and Kindle Fires for studentuse

16 students named AP Scholars, one
earned AP Scholar with Honor, three students
earned AP Scholar with Distinction, and 88
students attained qualifying scores on AP exams
$8,417,588 awarded in scholarships to the Class of 2015



SHS Survey Evidence
Standard 1.1

STANDARD 1: PURPOSE AND DIRECTION

Students

Average Score By Institution ChaMs Section

STANDARD 1: Purpose and Direction

Average Score Charts

1.1 Indicator

Standard 1 states the school maintains and communicates a purpose and direction that commit to
high expectations for learning as well as shared values and beliefs about teaching and learning.
For indicator 1.1, SHS engages in a systematic, inclusive, and comprehensive process to review,
revise, and communicate a school purpose for student success. According to the high school
parent survey results, the average score for this indicator was 4.04 in May 2016 and maintained
an average score of 4.04 in December 2016. Therefore, the results show the students believed the
school has achieved this indicator.

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
parent survey results, the average score for this indicator was 4.2 in May 2016 and increased to
an average score of 4.26 in December 2016. Therefore, the results show the parents believed the
school has achieved this indicator.

Staff

Average Score By InBthutlon Charts Section

STANDARD 1: Purpose and Direction

Average Score Charts

SwaatMJ High School

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
parent survey results, the average score for this indicator was 4.44 in May 2016 and increased to
an average score of 4.51 in December 2016. Therefore, the results show the staff believed the
school has achieved this indicator.
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